

From: Neal Haslam

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 18, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0183-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Response to questions:

Question 1. Will PPL Electric Utilities DBA PPL Utilities retain ownership of the devices being used under this experimental license during and after the market study tests?

Answer 1. Ownership of devices being used under this experimental license will be retained by the device manufacturer during the market study test. No decision has been made regarding ownership of the devices following the tests.

Question 2. Also, please clarify the number of devices requested. The submitted exhibit requests a total of 1000 devices, but 1000 Main.net Communications devices and 200 Amperion devices are reported in the Equipment Section of the application.

Answer 2. The correct total request is for 1200 devices as reported in the Equipment Section of the application.